

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Table of Contents

Summary Information	4
Biographical / Historical	6
Scope and Content	7
Arrangement	9
Administrative Information	ç
Controlled Access Headings	11
General Note	12
Collection Inventory	12
Series I: Projects	12
ALGERIA	13
BELGIUM	14
CHAD	15
FRANCE	15
GERMANY	26
GUADELOUPE	28
IRAN	28
IRELAND	30
ISRAEL	30
MARTINIQUE	30
MOROCCO	31
NICARAGUA	33
PANAMA	34
PERU	34
PUERTO RICO	34
SPAIN	34
THAILAND	35
UNITED STATES	35
NONSPECIFIC LOCATION	37
Series II: Lower Manhattan Expressway	40
Series III: Berlin Free University	47
Series IV: XIV Milan Triennale	49
Series V: Writings	53
Series VI: Lecture and Faculty Papers	58

Series VII: Professional Papers	63
Series VIII: Personal Papers	70
Series IX: Reference Material	72
Series X: Additional Donations	87

Summary Information

Repository: Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Creator: Woods, Shadrach, 1923-1973

Creator: Bakema, J. B. (Jacob Berend), 1914-1981

Creator: Blake, Peter, 1920-2006

Creator: Bodiansky, Vladimir, 1894-1966

Creator: Candilis, Georges

Creator: Cavaglieri, Giorgio, 1911-2007

Creator: Chermayeff, Serge, 1900-1996

Creator: Cumming, Roger

Creator: Josic, Alexis

Creator: De Carlo, Giancarlo, 1919-2005

Creator: Feld, Gabriel

Creator: Filliou, Robert

Creator: Le Corbusier, 1887-1965

Creator: Perriand, Charlotte

Creator: Pfeufer, Joachim

Creator: Rudolph, Paul, 1918-1997

Creator: Schiedhelm, Manfred

Creator: Smithson, Alison, 1928-1993

Creator: Smithson, Peter, 1923-2003

Creator: Soltan, Jerzy

Creator: Stirling, James (James Frazer)

Creator: Weintraub, Myles

Creator: Candilis-Josic-Woods

Creator: Fluxus (Group of artists)

Creator: New York (N.Y.). City Planning Commission

Creator: Penguin (Firm)

Creator: Team 10

Creator: International Congresses for Modern Architecture

Creator: Triennale di Milano (Milan, Italy)

Title: Shadrach Woods architectural records and papers

ID: 7043770

Date [inclusive]: 1923-2008

Date [bulk]: 1948-1973

Physical 45 manuscript boxes

Description:

Physical Description:

6 print boxes

. . . .

Physical

3,650 photographic images

Description:

Physical

2,289 drawings

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English, French.

Abstract: An American architect and urban planner, Shadrach Woods was

a student of Le Corbusier and worked extensively throughout North Africa, France, Germany and New York City on projects ranging from low-cost housing developments to university campuses. Also highly regarded as a critic and theorist, Woods taught at Harvard and Yale and lectured and published widely. The collection represents the span of Woods' life and career through papers, photographs, architectural drawings, writings, and published materials. A small group of materials documents his childhood and education through personal papers and photographs. However, the bulk of the collections relates to his

professional work and collaborations.

Preferred Citation

Shadrach Woods architectural records and papers. Located in the Dept. of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Shadrach Woods was an American architect and urban planner. A student of Le Corbusier, he worked extensively throughout North Africa, France, Germany and New York City on architectural projects ranging from low-cost housing developments to university campuses. Also highly regarded as a critic and theorist, Woods taught at Harvard and Yale and lectured and published widely.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Born in Yonkers, New York, Woods was schooled in engineering at New York University and in literature and philosophy at Trinity College, Dublin. Though never trained as an architect, he joined the Paris office of Le Corbusier in 1948. Assigned to the Unité d'Habitation project then under construction in Marseille, Woods collaborated with the Greek architect George Candilis, with whom he would later form a lasting partnership.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

With Candilis and the engineer Vladimir Bodiansky, Woods designed and built housing throughout North Africa during his tenure as head of the Casablanca office of ATBAT-Afrique. Architectural solutions developed during the course of this work led to their winning proposal for a low-cost housing competition in France in 1954. Woods and Candilis joined with the Yugoslavian architect Alexis Josic to create the firm Candilis-Josic-Woods in 1956.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Among the firm's major built projects were the development of the quarter of Le Mirail in Toulouse in France and, with Manfred Schiedhelm, the Free University in Berlin. Simultaneously, Woods participated in the proceedings of Team X, a group of architects that

emerged from the meetings of CIAM in the postwar years. He published numerous essays on urban themes, including explanations of his concepts of "stem" and "web" and participated in the Milan Triennale at the invitation of Italian architect and fellow Team X member Giancarlo de Carlo.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

After the breakup of his partnership with Candilis and Josic in 1969, Woods settled in New York City. He taught and lectured at architecture schools throughout the United States. He also continued to work as an architect and urban planner until his untimely death in 1973. His book, The Man in the Street: A Polemic on Urbanism, was published posthumously by Penguin in 1975.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

The collection represents the span of Woods' life and career through papers, photographs, architectural drawings, writings, and published materials. A small group of materials documents his childhood and education through personal papers and photographs. However, the bulk of the collections relates to his professional work and collaborations. Black-and-white snapshots portray Woods with Le Corbusier and Candilis on the worksite of the Marseille Unité (1948-1952). Architectural drawings relating to ATBAT-Afrique projects, most notably the buildings in the Carrières Centrales district of Casablanca (1951- 1953), are complemented by documents relating to housing projects in Iran (1956) and the Caribbean (1956-1960). The award-winning schematic proposal for the Opération Million housing competition (1954) in France is represented, as well as drawings and photographs of suburban projects built on this model throughout the country (Le Blanc-Mesnil, 1956; Bobigny, 1959-1960; Marseille La Viste, 1959).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

The firm's first experiment in extending an existing city is represented by drawings, photographs and slides related to Bagnols-sur-Cèze (1956-1960) in the south of France.

Drawings and photographs of models for similar but unrealized proposals for Caen, France (1961), and Bilbao, Spain (1962), supplement Woods' manuscripts exploring his concept of the "stem" as a system of urban organization. The "stem" achieved fullest expression in built form in the design of Le Mirail in Toulouse (1960-1964), another urban extension project represented in the collection through drawings and photographs.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

German projects represented in the collection include the proposal for the reconstruction of the Römerberg quarter of central Frankfurt (1963) and the mat building for the Berlin Free University (1963-1973), along with an apartment block in the Märkisches Viertel district of Berlin (1967-1972) and a competition entry for a housing development in Karlsruhe (1970). Many of these projects utilized the concept of the "web," an organizational system developed by Woods in several manuscripts held in the collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Other materials related to assorted projects in France during this period include drawings from a proposal for a ski resort in the Vallées des Belleville (1962), a collaboration with Charlotte Perriand and Jean Prouvé; drawings and photographs of the Benedictine convent built in St. Julien L'Ars, near Poitiers (1964-1965); portfolios related to a schematic plan for the development of the Parisian suburbs, known as Paris Nord (1965); presentation panels and booklets from a project for regional development in Bresse-Revermont (1967), identified by the acronym CENECA; and drawings and panels from a proposed renovation for the Bonne Nouvelle quarter of Paris (1967).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

The collection features materials related to the controversial 14th Triennale di Milano, held in 1968 with the theme of "the greater number," including drawings related to Woods' installation and objects and panels from the exhibition. Drafts of exhibit texts supplement manuscripts for lectures, articles and his book, The Man in the Street (1975), providing a portrait of

Woods as a teacher, thinker and writer. Correspondence, clippings and audio recordings document his relationships with institutions ranging from CIAM and Team X to Harvard and Yale Universities to the Fluxus movement in contemporary art. Books from his personal library provide a glimpse of Woods' personal and professional interests, including the nascent environmentalist movement and the precarious state of the contemporary city.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Woods' final years in New York City were devoted to preparing a study for the planned Lower Manhattan Expressway (1967-1970), proposing the transformation of SoHo into a light manufacturing district (1970), and designing low-cost housing, including a development at Frederick Douglass Circle (1970). These final projects appear in diagrams, drawings and draft texts spread throughout the collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This material is arranged in 10 series: Projects; Lower Manhattan Expressway; Berlin Free University; XIV Milan Triennale; Writings; Lecture and Faculty Papers; Professional Papers; Personal Papers; Reference Material; and Additional Donations.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Revision Description

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Links added to digitized content. kws 2009-07-07 2019-05-20 2020-12-17

Restrictions on Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Columbia University is providing access to the materials in the Library's collections solely for noncommercial educational and research purposes. The unauthorized use, including, but not limited to, publication of the materials without the prior written permission of Columbia University is strictly prohibited. All inquiries regarding permission to publish should be submitted in writing to the Director, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. In addition to permission from Columbia University, permission of the copyright owner (if not Columbia University) and/or any holder of other rights (such as publicity and/or privacy rights) may also be required for reproduction, publication, distributions, and other uses. Responsibility for making an independent legal assessment of any item and securing any necessary permissions rests with the persons desiring to publish the item. Columbia University makes no warranties as to the accuracy of the materials or their fitness for a particular purpose.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--This collection was donated to Avery Library by Val Woods in two parts (2004.015 and 2008.010). Additional gifts of related materials were made by Columbia doctoral students (2006.017).

Custodial History

This collection was donated to Avery Library by Val Woods in two parts (2004.015 and 2008.010). Additional gifts of related materials were made by Columbia doctoral students (2006.017). A significant portion of these records were previously held by Gabriel Feld of the Rhode Island School of Design, who completed a preliminary inventory that material in the late 1990s.

Processing Information

This collection was reprocessed in 2015 by Shelley Hayreh, Avery Archivist, Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architecture and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For legacy inventory information, please contact the department.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Fluxus (Group of artists)
- Apartment houses -- France -- History -- 20th century
- Architects -- France
- Architects -- United States
- Architecture -- Study and teaching
- Architecture -- Algeria -- History -- 20th century
- Architecture -- France -- History -- 20th century
- Architecture -- Germany -- History -- 20th century
- Architecture -- Morocco -- History -- 20th century
- Architecture -- United States -- Designs and plans
- Architecture -- France -- Designs and plans
- · Architecture -- Germany -- Designs and plans
- Architecture -- Morocco -- Designs and plans
- Architectural firms -- France
- City planning
- College buildings
- Convents (built complexes)
- Dwellings -- Design and construction
- Highway planning -- United States
- Planned communities -- Designs and plans
- Villes nouvelles -- France
- New towns -- France
- Le Mirail (Toulouse, France)
- Alps, French (France) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Berlin (Germany) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Frankfurt am Main (Germany) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Hamburg (Germany) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Karlsruhe (Germany) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Marseille (France) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Martinique -- Buildings, structures, etc
- New York (N.Y.) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- Paris (France) -- Buildings, structures, etc
- SoHo (New York, N.Y.)
- Correspondence
- typescripts
- Carbon typescript papers
- Holograph papers
- Printing paper
- Bound volumes

- Manuscripts (documents)
- Photographic prints
- Film negatives
- Photographic transparencies
- color slides
- Architectural reprographic prints
- · Mixed media works
- Audiocassettes
- Maps (documents)
- Sound recordings
- Interviews
- · Bodiansky, Vladimir, 1894-1966
- Candilis, Georges
- De Carlo, Giancarlo, 1919-2005
- Josic, Alexis
- Le Corbusier, 1887-1965
- Perriand, Charlotte
- · Schiedhelm, Manfred
- Smithson, Alison, 1928-1993
- Smithson, Peter, 1923-2003
- Woods, Shadrach, 1923-1973
- Candilis-Josic-Woods
- Team 10
- Freie Universität Berlin
- Harvard University. Graduate School of Design
- Unité d'habitation (Marseille, France)
- Yale University. School of Art and Architecture
- International Congresses for Modern Architecture
- Triennale di Milano (Milan, Italy)

General Note

Materials are in English, French, German, and Italian

Collection Inventory

Series I: Projects

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Projects are listed alphabetically by country and city. Unidentified projects, non-site specific projects, and files with assorted projects are listed at the end.

AT	OFDIA	
\mathbf{AL}	GERIA.	

Title/Description Instances

Plateau Mirauchaux Housing Project (Oran, Algeria), 1954 box 01 folder 01

Scope and Contents

[Butte Mirauchaux à Oran type (Trèfle) et (Nord-Sud) 130 Logements, ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 7 items

Plateau Mirauchaux Housing Project (Oran, Algeria), 1954 box 01 folder 02

Scope and Contents

[Immeuble de 164 logements au Plateau Mirauchaux, Oran type (Trèfle)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 7 items

Quartier Terrade Housing (Oran, Algeria), 1954 box 01 folder 03

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman, 133 logements au Quartier Terrade, Oran, type (Semiramis) et (Nid D'Abeilles) liès, ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 16 items; Clipping: 1 item

Quartier Terrade Housing, Place Korte (Oran, Algeria), box 01 folder 04

1954

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman, 133 logements au Quartier Terrade, Oran, type (Semiramis) et (Nid D'Abeilles) Lies, ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 10 items; Negatives: 4 items

Apartment Building (Sidi bel Abbès, Algeria), 1954 box 01 folder 05

[Immeuble (Ronsard) 60 logements à Sidi bel Abbès type (Trèfle)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 6 items; Negative: 1 item

Tower Housing Project (Algeria), 1953

box 01

folder 06

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collect, Musulman, immeuble tour]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 11 items (of model); Prints: 4 items

(plans); Negatives: 3 items

Semi-Urban Housing Competition (Algeria), 1960

box 01

folder 07

Scope and Contents

[Habitat semi-urban en Algèrie avec les procèdès R. Camus, laurèat]

Scope and Contents

Print: 4 items (sketches and plans); Negative: 1

item

Apartment Building Type (Clover) (Algeria), 1954

box 01

folder 08

Scope and Contents

[Immeuble d'habitation type (Trèfle), Aulnay sous Bois et en Algerie]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 3 items (of models); Plans: 2 items;

negative photostats

Unidentified (Algeria), ca. 1950s

box 01

folder 08

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 15 items; (Oran project?)

BELGIUM

Title/Description Instances

University of Brussels Competition (Brussels, Belgium),

undated

box 01

folder 09

Manuscript (handwritten and typed) and notes

University of Brussels Competition (Brussels, Belgium)

roll A011.13

Scope and Contents

Drawings

CHAD			
Title/Description	Instances		
Urban Renewal Project (Fort Lamy, Chad), 1962, 1965 Scope and Contents	box 01	folder 10	
[Aménagement du Quartier Cuvette Saint-Martin à Fort Lamy, Tchad]			
Scope and Contents			

Plans : 4 items ; Photograph : 1 item (of model) ; Reprints : AA and Le Carre Bleu

itle/Description	Instances	
Apartment buildings (Aix-en-Provence, France), 1961	box 01	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
[32 villas et 202 logements, Route de Vauvenargues]		
Scope and Contents		
Photographs: 3 items; Negative photostat: 1 item (plan)		
Housing Project (Aix-en-Provence, France), 1961	box 01	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
[32 villas et 202 logements, Route de Vauvenargues, Aix en Provence]		
Scope and Contents		
Photographs: 3 items; also includes plans and clipping		
Housing Project (Aix-en-Provence, France), 1961-1962	oversize 02	folder 06
Scope and Contents		

[Manosque]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 4 items

Argenteuil Housing Project (Argenteuil, France), 1965

box 01

folder 13

Scope and Contents

[92 logements à Argenteuil, terrain (La Comtesse)

type (Tour l'Eveque)]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 4 items

Housing Estate (Aulnay-sous-Bois, France), 1959

box 01

folder 14

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 500 villas à Aulnay sous Bois]

Scope and Contents

Plans and sketches: 17 items; Negative photostat: 5

items (plans)

Housing Estate (Aulnay-sous-Bois, France)

oversize 02

folder 04

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 500 villas à Aulnay sous Bois]

Scope and Contents

Prints: 6 items

Housing Project (Avignon, France), 1961

box 01

folder 15

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 131 logements pour les gitans (Cité du

Soleil) Avignon]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 2 items; Plan: 1 item

box 01

folder 16

Cèlibataires Tower (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France), 1957

Scope and Contents

[Tour à branches, 101 logements type (Tour Cèlibataires) dans l'extension Sud de Bagnols sur

Cèze, petit logement 1 à 2 pièces]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 4 items

Church (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France), 1964

box 01

folder 17

Scope and Contents

Negatives: 5 items (of model); Contact Prints: 5

items (of model)

box 01

folder 18

Comprehensive Housing Plan (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France),

1957-61

Scope and Contents

[Plan d'ensemble pour l'extension Sud de Bagnols sur

Cèze 1800 logements]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 12 items; Negative photostat: 9 items; Prints: 14 items; Sketches and plans: 3

items; Reprint: 3 items

Coronelle Housing (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France), 1956-57

box 01

folder 19

Scope and Contents

[20 maisons en bande et 60 logements, collectifs horizontaux et appartements au Quartier La

Coronelle, Bagnols sur Cèze, type (Tour l'Eveque)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 9 items; Prints: 2 items; Negative

photostat: 1 item

Escanaux Housing (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France), 1957-61

box 01

folder 20

Scope and Contents

[200 logements type (Ascanius dans l'extension Sud

de Bagnols sur Cèze)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 10 items; Plan: 1 item; Print: 1 item

Housing for Civil Servants (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France), 1958

box 01

folder 21

Scope and Contents

[60 logements pour fonctionnaires à Bagnols sur

Cèze]

Photographs: 6 items (3 architectural drawing

photos); Negative photostat: 2 items; Print: 1 item

La Citadelle Housing (Bagnols-sur-Cèze, France), 1956

box 01

folder 22

Scope and Contents

[(Operation Million) 370 logements à La Citadelle,

Bagnols sur Cèze]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 11 items; Prints: 4 items

Apartments and Tower (Bobigny, France), 1957

box 01

folder 23

Scope and Contents

[(Operation Million) 827 logements à Bobigny et

tour à 4 branches]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 8; Print: 1 item

Municipal Market Project (Bois-Colombes, France), 1956

box 01

folder 24

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item; Reprint: 1 item

Caen-Herouville Project (Caen, France), 1961

box 01

folder 25 to

27

Scope and Contents

[Extension de la Ville de Caen, Quartier d'Hèrouville,

40,000 habitants]

Scope and Contents

Notes, sketches, plans, project description, photographs of model, and project outline

Caen-Herouville Project (Caen, France)

drawer 195

Scope and Contents

[Extension de la Ville de Caen, Quartier d'Hèrouville,

40,000 habitants]

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 80 items (in 2 folders)

Apartments (Châtenay-Malabry, France), 1957

box 01

folder 28

[(Operation Million) 80 logements à Chatenay Malabry, Règion Parisienne, pour Emmaus]

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item

Apartments (Gagny, France), 1956

box 01

folder 29

Scope and Contents

[(Operation Million) 250 logements à Gagny, Règion Parisienne]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 3 items

Housing Project (Gretz-Armainvilliers, France), 1960

box 01

folder 30

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 200 logements à Gretz, Région Parisienne]

Scope and Contents

Plan: 1 item

Housing Project (Gretz-Armainvilliers, France)

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 200 logements à Gretz, Région

Parisienne]

roll

A007.06, A008.10, A008.13

Scope and Contents

Diagrams and Drawings

Apartment Tower (Ivry-sur-Seine, France), 1957

box 01

folder 31

Scope and Contents

[2 tours à 4 branches, 102 grands logements chancun, à Ivry sur Seine]

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item; Print: 1 item

Housing Project (Jouy-en-Josas, France), 1960

box 01

folder 32

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 3500 logements à Jouy en Josas]

Scope and Contents

Print: 1 item

Housing Project (Jouy-en-Josas, France), 1960

oversize 02 folder 04

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 3500 logements à Jouy en Josas]

Scope and Contents

Prints: 2 items

Housing Project (Jouy-en-Josas, France), circa 1960

roll A007.29

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 3500 logements à Jouy en Josas]

Scope and Contents

Site plan

Apartments (La Garenne Colombes, France), 1956

box 02 folder 01

Scope and Contents

[(Operation Million) 42 logements à La Garenne Colombes, Règion Parisienne, pour Emmaus]

Emmaüs Housing (Le Blanc-Mesnil, France), 1956

Scope and Contents

Photostat print: 1 item

box 02 folder 02

Scope and Contents

[(Operation Million) 270 logements à Blanc Mesnil, Règion Parisienne, pour Emmaus]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 7 items; Print: 1 item

Housing Project (Le Plessis-Trévise, France), 1960 box 02 folder 03

Scope and Contents

[Société mixte immobilière de Plessis Trévise]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 2 items

Oullins Housing (Lyon, France), 1958 box 02 folder 04

[100 logements à Villeurbanne, Règion de Lyon type (Tour l'Eveque)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 7 items; Print: 1 item

Bon Secours Housing (Marseille, France), 1955

box 02

folder 05

Scope and Contents

[(Operation Million) 160 logements au Quartier Bon Secours à Marseille, amèliorè]

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item

La Viste Housing Project (Marseille, France), 1958

box 02

folder 06 to

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 723 logements à La Viste, Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 35 items; Plans: 6 items; also

La Viste Housing Project (Marseille, France), 1959

includes plans and project narrative

drawer 197

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 723 logements à La Viste, Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 4 items

La Viste Shopping Center (Marseille, France), 1961

box 02

folder 09

Scope and Contents

[Centre commercial de La Viste à Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 3 items; Plans and elevations: 12

items

La Viste Shopping Center (Marseille, France), 1961

drawer 197

Scope and Contents

[Centre commercial de La Viste à Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 8 items

La Viste Social Center (Marseille, France), 1961

box 02

folder 10

Scope and Contents

[Centre social de La Viste, Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 7 items

Town Hall Competition (Marseille, France), 1960

box 02

folder 11

Scope and Contents

[Extension de l'hotel de ville à Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item; Plans: 3 items

Town Hall Competition (Marseille, France), 1960

drawer 197

Scope and Contents

[Extension de l'hotel de ville à Marseille]

Scope and Contents

Elevations, sections and plans

Clos d'Orville Housing Project (Nîmes, France), 1960

box 02

folder 12 to 13

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble d'immeubles bas et tour, total 360 logements, à Clos d'Orville, Nîmes, type (La Viste), variante et tour à 4 branches]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 6 items; Prints: 3 items; Negative photostat: 1 item; Plan: 3 item; and reprint

Housing Project (Nîmes, France), 1958

box 02

folder 14

Scope and Contents

[Ensemble de 160 logements à Tour l'Eveques,

Nîmes]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 20 items; Prints: 3 items; and

negatives

Bonne Nouvelle district urban redevelopment (Paris,

France), 1967

roll A007.10-12, A008.15

oversize 02

Scope and Contents

Drawings

Paris-Nord Development Project (Paris, France), 1965

box 02

folder 15 to

17

Scope and Contents

Project narrative and plan fragments

Paris-Nord Development Project (Paris, France), 1965

folder 07

Scope and Contents

Prints (from presentation board for competition entery)

box 02

folder 18

Apartment Building (Rue de Vaugirard and Rue Mathurin-

Régnier, Paris, France), 1958

Scope and Contents

[Immeuble de 200 logements, rue Vaugirard -Mathurin Règnier]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 2 items; Plans: 8 items; Negative

photostats: 5 items; and reprint

Apartment building (Pau, France), 1960

box 02

folder 19

Scope and Contents

[Immeuble de 74 logements de luxe à Pau]

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item

Saint-Julien-l'Ars Convent (Poitiers, France), 1963

box 03

folder 01 to

02

Scope and Contents

[Couvent pour les Bénédictines à Saint-Julien l'Ars,

Région Poitiers)

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 128 items; Slides: 36 items

Saint-Julien-l'Ars Convent (Poitiers, France), 1963-1967

Scope and Contents

[Couvent pour les Bénédictines à Saint-Julien l'Ars,

Région Poitiers]

roll

A011.02, 09,

A007.31, A008.01, .04

Scope and Contents

Drawings

Saint-Julien-l'Ars Convent (Poitiers, France), 1963

drawer 196

Scope and Contents

[Couvent pour les Bénédictines à Saint-Julien l'Ars, Région Poitiers]

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 44 items

Ski resort (Saint-Martin-de-Belleville, France), 1962

box 03

folder 03

Scope and Contents

[Station de ski dans la Vallèe de Belleville, Savoie]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 11 items (of model); also includes prints, plans, sketches, and project narrative

Ski resort (Saint-Martin-de-Belleville, France)

oversize 01

folder 02

Scope and Contents

[Station de ski dans la Vallèe de Belleville, Savoie]

Scope and Contents

Plan: 1 item

Ski resort (Saint-Martin-de-Belleville, France), 1962

oversize 04

folder 01

Scope and Contents

[Station de ski dans la Vallèe de Belleville, Savoie]

Scope and Contents

Drawings, plans, photograph of model

Workshop (Sèvres, France), 1960

box 03

folder 04

[Centre artisanal à Sèvres, Règion Parisienne]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 2 items; Prints: 5 items

Le Mirail Development Project (Toulouse, France),

1962-1976

box 03

folder 05 to 10

Scope and Contents

Photographs, Project narrative, Prints, Clippins and

Reprints

Le Mirail Development Project (Toulouse, France), 1963

drawer 196

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 23 items

Motoral Semi-Conductor Factory (Toulouse, France),

undated

box 03

folder 11

Scope and Contents

Drawings: 2 items: south elevation print; Japanese

ink bamboo drawing

Motoral Semi-Conductor Factory (Toulouse, France),

1966, undated

box 45

folder 01 to 02

Scope and Contents

Drawings: 8 items; Labels

Semi-duplex Residential Building Study (Toulouse,

France)

roll A012.03

Scope and Contents

Studies

La Petite Nacélle Housing Development (Villabé, France),

1960

box 03

folder 12

Scope and Contents

Plans: 2 items

La Petite Nacélle Housing Development (Villabé, France),

1960-1964

roll A011.01, .14, A012.06

Drawings and studies

La Petite Nacélle Housing Development (Villabé, France)

drawer 196

Scope and Contents

Drawing: 1 item

Bresse-Revermont Development Project (France), undated

box 03 folder 13 to

16

Scope and Contents

[CENECA]

Scope and Contents

Project narratives, plans, sketches, contact sheet, negative photostats, and panels; Enquête Beaupont (interview)

Bresse-Revermont Development Project (France)

roll

Scope and Contents

A011.05, A008.012

[CENECA]

Scope and Contents

Drawings

Gymnasium Types for the Ministry of National Education

box 03

folder 17

(France), 1957

Scope and Contents

[Gymnases types pour le Ministère de l'Education Nationale]

Scope and Contents

Reprint

GERMANY

Title/Description **Instances**

Märkisches Viertel Housing (Berlin, Germany), 1967-1971

box 04

folder 01 to 04

Scope and Contents

Magazine "Bauwelt 47/48"; Slides: 117 items;

Photographs: 91 items; and negatives; Notes,

drawings, reports

box 44

Märkisches Viertel Housing (Berlin, Germany)

Drawings

0		
Märkisches Viertel Housing (Berlin, Germany)	roll A011.15	
Ruhr University Bochum Competition (Bochum, Germany), 1962	box 04	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
[Universitè pour 10,000 ètudiants à Bochum, Ruhr, 1er archat]		
Scope and Contents		
Plans, photo of plans, project scheme, and clippings		
Ruhr University Bochum Competition (Bochum, Germany)	drawer 195	
Scope and Contents		
[Universitè pour 10,000 ètudiants à Bochum, Ruhr, 1er archat]		
Scope and Contents		
Drawings and photographs: 16 items (plans and sections)		
Ruhr University Bochum Competition (Bochum, Germany)	roll	
Scope and Contents	A008.09, A011.12	
[Universitè pour 10,000 ètudiants à Bochum, Ruhr, 1er archat]		
Scope and Contents		
Drawings		
Römerberg district redevelopment (Frankfurt, Germany), 1963 Mar	drawer 196	
Scope and Contents		
Drawings: 91 items (in 4 folders)		
Steilshoop Development Project (Hamburg, Germany), 1967	box 04	folder 06 to 08
Scope and Contents		
Reprint; Report; Slides: 7 items		
Steilshoop Development Project (Hamburg, Germany)	oversize 01	folder 03

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item (of model)

Steilshoop Development Project (Hamburg, Germany)

block sketches.

Scope and Contents

Drawings

roll A007.33, A008.14-.15,

A008.14-.15

Steilshoop Development Project (Hamburg,

Germany)plans., 1961-1967

drawer 196

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 68 items

Karlsruhe Development Project (Karlsruhe, Germany),

1970-1973

box 04

folder 09 to

14

Scope and Contents

Notes, brochures, plans, reports, reprints and

overview; Slides: 39 items

oversize 01

folder 09

Karlsruhe Development Project (Karlsruhe, Germany)

Scope and Contents

Competition Book: 2 copies

GUADELOUPE

Title/Description	Instances	
Hotel (Deshaies, Guadeloupe), 1960	box 05	folder 01

Scope and Contents

[Hôtel à Deshaies, Guadeloupe]

Scope and Contents

Plan: 3 items; Photograph: 1 item (of model)

IRAN

IKAN		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cluster Housing (Abadan, Iran), 1956	box 05 folder 02	

Scope and Contents

[Logements types pour les ouvriers du pètrol à Abadan, Iran (Cluster) groupes par 4 autour d'un noyau central]

Photograph: 1 item (fragment)

Housing Development Study (Abadan, Iran), 1956

box 05

folder 03A

Scope and Contents

[Logements types pour les ouvriers du pètrol à Abadan, Iran, (Cluster) groupès par 4 autour d'un noyau central]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 5 items; Negative photostat: 2 items

Housing Development Study (Abadan, Iran), 1956

box 05

folder 03B

Scope and Contents

[Logements types pour les ouvriers du pètrol à Abadan, Iran, maisons en bande avec patio]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 2 items; Plans: 7 items; negative

photostats

Housing Study (Abadan, Iran), 1956

box 05

folder 04

Scope and Contents

[Logements types à Abadan, Iran, type (Semiramis)]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 8 items; Photographs: 2 items (of model);

Negative photostat: 1 item

Housing Study (Abadan, Iran), 1956

box 05

folder 05

Scope and Contents

[Logements types pour les ouvriers du pètrol à Abadan, Iran (Cluster)

Scope and Contents

Plans: 2 items; Clipping

Prefabricated Housing (Kharg Island, Iran), 1957

box 05

folder 06

Scope and Contents

[Logements prèfabriquès types pour Kharg Island, Iran]

Plans: 3 items

IRELAND		
Title/Description	Instances	
City Center (Dublin, Ireland)	roll A015.02	
Scope and Contents		
Plans		
University College Dublin Competition (Dublin, Ireland), 1964	box 05	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Plans, drawings, negative photostats, and project overview		

Title/Description	Instances	
Hotel (Caesarea, Israel), 1960	box 05	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
[Hôtel au bord de la Mèditerranèe]		

Photographs: 3 items; Plan: 1 item

MARTINIQUE			
Title/Description	Instances		
Quartier Balata Development Project (Fort-de-France, Martinique), 1958	box 05	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
[Plan d'ensemble de 500 logements au Quartier Balata, Fort de France, Martinique]			
Scope and Contents			
Photographs: 2 items; Plans: 8 item; presentation material and reprint			
Quartier Balata Housing Project (Fort-de-France, Martinique), 1958	box 05	folder 10	

[Immeubles de 140 logements au total, Quartier Balata, Fort de France, Martinique, type (Nid d'Abeilles) modifié]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 3 items; Plans and drawings: 8

items; Negative photostat: 1 item

Quartier Balata Housing Study (Fort-de-France,

Martinique), 1958

box 05

folder 11

Scope and Contents

[Logements à rez-de-chaussée, groupés par 4, Quartier Balata, Fort de France, Martinique (etude abandonnée)

Scope and Contents

Plans: 5 items; and notes

Quartier Balata Housing Project (Fort-de-France,

Martinique), 1958

box 05

folder 12

Scope and Contents

[359 maisons en bande, procédé (Calad) modifie au Quartier Balata, Fort de France, Martinique]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 12 items; Plans: 7 items; Negative:

1 item

MOROCCO

Title/Description	Instances	
Carrières Centrales Housing (Casablanca, Morocco), 1952	box 05	folder 13

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman 100 logements Carrières Centrales à Casablanca (Semramis) et (Nid d'Abeilles), ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 46 items; and negatives

Cité des Jeunes Housing Project (Casablanca, Morocco), 1951 box 05

folder 14

[ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 7 items; Plans: 2 items; and

negatives

Collective Housing Study (Casablanca, Morocco), 1951

box 05

folder 15

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman sur frame (Modulor)]

Scope and Contents

Reprints and plans

Médiouna Housing Study (Casablanca, Morocco), 1954

box 05

folder 16

Scope and Contents

[Immeuble continu, Route de Mèdiouna, Casablanca]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 3 items (of models)

Cité Universitaire (Rabat, Morocco), 1952

box 05

folder 17

Scope and Contents

[ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 6 items; Photographs: 2 items

Housing Study (Morocco), 1952

box 05

folder 18

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman type (Semiramis)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 14 items; Plans: 6 items; and

negative photostats

Housing Study (Morocco), 1952

box 05

folder 19

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman type (Nid d'Abeilles) R

+ 1]

Photographs: 8 items; Plans and drawings: 6 items

Housing Study (Morocco), 1952

box 05

folder 20

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman type (Nid d'Abeilles) R + 4]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 13 items (of model); and reprints and

drawings

Housing Study (Morocco), 1952

box 05

folder 21

Scope and Contents

[Habitat collectif musulman type (Est-Ouest)]

Scope and Contents

Photographs: 17 items (of model); and reprints and

negative photostats

Housing Plans (Morocco), 1953

box 05

box 05

folder 22

folder 24

Scope and Contents

[ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Plans: 16 items

NI	\sim $^{\wedge}$	n		α T	TA
	Ι Д	к	Д	(-1	14

Managari		
Title/Description	Instances	
Row Houses (Managua, Nicaragua), 1956	box 05	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
[Maisons en bande à Managua, Nicaragua (Cluster)]		
Scope and Contents		
Plans: 7 items; and negative photostats		

Scope and Contents

Housing Study (Nicaragua), 1956

[Logements èconomiques pour le Nicaragua, type (Cluster) groupes par 4 autour d'un noyau central]

Plan: 1 item

Title/Description Instances

Prefabricated Housing (Panama), 1956

box 05

folder 25

Scope and Contents

[Logements prèfabriquès pour le Panama, type (Cluster)]

Scope and Contents

Negative photostat: 1 item

-	-	_	•	-
ν	н	ĸ	ı	

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Proyecto Experimental de Vivienda (Lima, Peru), undated

box 05

folder 26

folder 27

Scope and Contents

Plans: 7 items

PUERTO RICO

Title/Description	Instances

Hotel (San Juan, Puerto Rico), 1959 box 05

Scope and Contents

[Project d'un hôtel à San Juan, Porto Rico]

Scope and Contents

Photograph: 1 item; Plan: 1 item; reprint

SPAIN

			
Title/Description	Instances		
Asua Valley Competition (Bilbao, Spain), 1962	box 05	folder 28	

Scope and Contents

[Quartier Vallèe d'Asua à Bilbao pour 85,000 habitants]

Photographs: 20 + items; Plans: 10 + items; negative photostats, project overview, and reprints

Asua Valley Competition (Bilbao, Spain), undated

oversize 01

folder 01

Scope and Contents

[Quartier Vallèe d'Asua à Bilbao pour 85,000 habitants]

Scope and Contents

Photographs of model: 11 items

roll WS 10

Asua Valley Competition (Bilbao, Spain) **Scope and Contents**

[Quartier Vallèe d'Asua à Bilbao pour 85,000 habitants]

Asua Valley Competition (Bilbao, Spain), 1962 Apr

drawer 195

Scope and Contents

[Quartier Vallèe d'Asua à Bilbao pour 85,000 habitants]

Scope and Contents

Drawings and photographs: 44 items

TH	A TI	г А	T T #	•
- 1 Н	ΑП	I.A	IVI	•

THAILAND		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kasetsart University, new campus (Bangkok, Thailand), ca. 1971	box 05	folder 29
Scope and Contents		

"Proposal for Planning and Design"

UNITED STATES					
Title/Description	Instances				
Cathedral Parkway urban renewal (New York, NY)	roll WS 10				
Scope and Contents					
Drawings: 2 items					
Douglass Circle (New York, NY), 1969-1970	box 06	folder 01 to 02			

Notes, memos, charts, sketches, reports, studies, clippings, slides

Douglass Circle (New York, NY), undated	oversize 01	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Preliminary Housing Study		
Litho City Master Plan (New York, NY), 1964	box 06	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Promotional material, report, and photograph study		
Litho City Master Plan (New York, NY)	roll A008.02	
Scope and Contents		
Preliminary design drawings and maps		
Morningside Renewal - Removal (New York, NY), 1967	box 06	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
Soho District Urban Redevelopment Study (New York, NY)	oversize 05a	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Cast Iron Building Study (New York, NY) [Creator : Giorgio Cavaglieri]		
Soho District Urban Redevelopment Study (New York, NY)	roll A007.07, .15	
Scope and Contents	drawer 197	
Studies and presentation drawings		
New York sitesUpper and Lower Manhattan.	roll WS 10	
West 167th Street housing project (New York, NY)	roll A007.34	
Scope and Contents		
Preliminary design drawings		
Woods, Weintraub & Associates office space plans (New York, NY), 1969 Sep 24	roll A007.32	
Scope and Contents		

Scope and Contents	box 06	folder 05
Notes and sketches		
Kirchner Property (Tappan, New York), undated	oversize 01	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Property Study		
Loyola Seminary, Oratory, candlesticks design (Shrub Oaks, NY)	roll A007.05	
Scope and Contents		
Presentation drawing		
Richmond County Plan (Staten Island, NY), 1967	box 06	folder 06 to
Scope and Contents		08
Notes, correspondence, studies, and reports		
Dwyer Estate [?] (Waitsfield, VT), 1968	box 06	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Plan: 1 item; notes, site photographs		
Row house Study (Lake Avenue, Yonkers, NY)	roll A012.01	
Scope and Contents		
Studies		
Yonkers Housing Project (Yonkers, NY), 1964	box 06	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Plans and notes		

Title/Description	Instances	
Chronological List of Projects (1949-1963), ca. 1963	box 06	folder 09
ATBAT North African housing projects	drawer 196	
Scope and Contents		
Drawings: 6 items; Photographs: 6 items		
"Entonnoir" Residential Building Study, 1953	box 06	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
[Immeuble d'habitation type (Entonnoir)]		

1955

Plans: 10 items; Photographs: 4 items (of model)

"Habitat évolutif", undated box 06 folder 11 **Scope and Contents** Plans, drawings, sketches, reprints roll A015.04 **Early Housing Unit Studies Scope and Contents Studies** drawer 197 Muslim habitat, sections, plans and elevations. **Scope and Contents** Drawings Operation Million Apartments Competition, 1955 box 07 folder 01 **Scope and Contents** [(Operation Million), logements èconomiques types en immeubles R + 4, 1er prix] **Scope and Contents** Plans: 5 items; Photographs: 3 items reprint, negatives Semi-duplex Residential Building Study, 1953 box 07 folder 02 **Scope and Contents** [Immeuble d'habitation type (Semi Duplex)] **Scope and Contents** Photographs: 2 items (of model); Plans: 1 item Theoretical Study of Horizontal Building Type, 1959 box 07 folder 03 **Scope and Contents** [Etude théorique des collectifs horizontaux, type en bande articulée] **Scope and Contents** Plans: 2 items box 07 folder 04 Tropical Housing Competition for French Government,

[Habitat tropical pour les territoires d'Outremer ler prix, ATBAT]

Scope and Contents

Prints: 5 items

Times, o remo		
Tropical School Building Competition for French Government, 1955	box 07	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
[Ecoles primaires type (Tropique) pour les territoires d'Outremer]		
Scope and Contents		
Plans, prints, and notes		
Unidentified Project, undated	box 07	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Negative photostat: 1 item (of apartment building?)		
Unidentified project	roll A007.35	
Unidentified house design, 26-foot-diameter geodesic dome manufacturer design, circa 1972 May 20	roll A007.25	
Scope and Contents		
Preliminary design drawings		
Unidentified house design, 39-foot-diameter geodesic dome manufacturer design, circa 1972 May 20	roll A007.21	
Scope and Contents		
Preliminary design drawings		
Unidentified house design, dome plan sketches, 1971 Jan 24	roll A007.28	
Scope and Contents		
Preliminary design drawings		
Unidentified house design, platform design, 1972 May 20	roll	
Scope and Contents	A007.20, .26	
Architectural working drawings		
Unidentified house design, 1972 Jun 19	roll A007.1719, .	.22-24, .027

Drawings

Assorted Projects, photographs, 1950s-1960s	box 07	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photographs: 11 items; Negative: 1 item		
Assorted Projects, plans and drawings, 1950s-1960s	box 07	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Plans and drawings: $30+$ items; Negatives and negative photostats; $10+$ items (includes buildings by others)		
Assorted Projects, plans and drawings, 1950s-1960s	oversize 05a	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Includes the following projects: Aix-en-Provence Housing, Belleville Ski Resort, Caesacea Hotel, Rothschild Foundation, La Garenne-Colombes, Nicaragua Study, Nimes Housing, and operation Million Housing		
Assorted Projects, presentation panels, undated	box 07	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Panels: 9 items		
Assorted Projects, slides, 1950s-1960s	box 07	folder 10 to
Scope and Contents		14
Includes Berlin Free University, Couvent St. Julien, Belleville Resort, Frankfort, Brussels Free University, New York Soho, New York Cooper Square, Geneva School, Bolhum University, Martinique Balata, Toulouse Le Mirail, Caen, Bilbao, Stem, C.J.W. France, Mathurin Reginer, Balata Martinique, Bagnols sur Ceze, Tour L'eveque, Low-cost housing plans; Morocco, Casablanca, Iran, Caen-Bilbao-Toulouse, Bonne Nouvelle-Paris-Paris Nord		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Lower Manhattan Expressway			
Title/Description	Instances		
Ad Hoc Committee Minutes, 1967 Dec 15-1968 Jun 3	box 08	folder 01	

Notes and report

Aerator (wood diagonal)	rolls	_
Scope and Contents	A011.10, .15)
Detail drawings		
Baltimore Information, 1967 May 25-1967 Oct 09	box 08	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence and reports		
Bills, 1969 Mar 25-1969 Aug 28	box 08	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Final Bills for Lower Manhattan Contract I.		
Cast Iron Study Material, 1969 Apr 09	box 08	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence and notes		
Contracts, 1968-1969	box 08	folder 05 to
Scope and Contents		12
Includes drafts and correspondence		
Correspondence, 1968-1969	box 08	folder 13 to 14
Correspondence, Consultants, 1968 Dec-1969 Feb 18	box 08	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Includes proposals		
Correspondence, Development History, 1969 Jun 30	box 08	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Includes notes		
Correspondence, Education, 1968 May 20-1968 Aug 23	box 08	folder 17
Correspondence, Expressway History	box 08	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Includes outlines		
Correspondence, Idlewood New Town, 1968 Sep 15-1970 Sep 21	box 08	folder 19

Includes notes and contracts

Correspondence, M-D Local, 1968 Nov 21-1969 Feb 11	box 08	folder 20
Correspondence, Office of Lower Manhattan Development, 1969 Apr 03-1970 May 25	box 09	folder 01
Correspondence, Planning for Lower Manhattan Expressway	box 09	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Includes outlines		
Correspondence, Reference Material, 1969 Jan 20-1969 Jun 02	box 09	folder 03
Correspondence, Site and Building Information, 1968 Jul 12-1968 Dec 19	box 09	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Includes Drafts		
Correspondence, Structural Engineers, 1969 Jan 22	box 09	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Includes brochures		
Cross Brooklyn, 1965 Aug 24-1969 Jan 17	box 09	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Agreements and clipping		
Diagrams	drawer 197	
Scope and Contents		
7 items		
Housing and Urban Development Proposal (Harvard University Studio and Seminar), 1968 Sep 10	box 09	folder 07
Notes, 1970 Aug 20	box 09	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drafts and correspondence		
Notes [on letter fragment]	box 09	folder 09
Notes, "Artist Against NY / Polemic for LOMEX [Lower Manhattan Expressway]", 1969 Jul	box 09	folder 10
Notes, "Calculations of Study Area as Mapped"	box 09	folder 11

Notes, Development History

Includes schedule and manuscript

Notes, "Common Places"	box 09	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Includes correspondence		
Notes, "DemographicNeed for Urban Design Study"	box 09	folder 13
Notes, "How Should the Urban Design Study Be Organized?"	box 09	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Includes outline		
Notes, "Introduction"	box 09	folder 15
Notes, "IV. 1000 What Will Be the Cost of the Urban Design Study?" "Chapter IIWork Prog Sch & Costs"	box 09	folder 16
Notes, "'What is an Urban Design Study' Present Use and Condition"	box 09	folder 17
Notes, "What is Meant by Joint or Comprehensive Development?"	box 09	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Includes drafts		
Notes, "What is the Lower Manhattan Expressway?"	box 09	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Includes drafts		
Notes, "Why Build the Lower Manhattan Expressway?"	box 09	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Includes drafts and outline		
Notes, Background Information	box 09	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Includes bibliography		
Notes, Cost of Consultant Services	box 09	folder 22
Notes, Demographic Patterns	box 09	folder 23
• • • •		
Scope and Contents		

Scope and Contents	box 09	folder 24 to 25
Includes drafts		20
Notes, Economic Survey	box 10	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Includes drafts		
Notes, Planning Context, 1967 Sep	box 10	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Includes chart and article		
Notes, Relocation, 1968 May	box 10	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Includes reports		
Notes, Urban Design Study	box 10	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Includes drafts		
Preliminary Analysis	box 10	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Flowchart, map and reports		
Preliminary Development Plan for Lower Manhattan Manufacturing District, 1970 Aug	box 10	folder 06
Preliminary Cost Estimate, 1969 Mar 11	box 11	folder 01
Public Hearing, 1968 Apr 10	box 10	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Plan, statements and photo		
Public Relation Brochures, 1968 Dec 20-1969 Feb 18	box 10	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Drawings, drafts, notes and correspondence		
Reference Material, 1968-1969	box 10	folder 09 to
Scope and Contents		10
Charts, reports, correspondence, articles and clippings		
Report Mockup	drawer 197	

Drawings and photographs: 49 items

Report : "Cross Manhattan Arterials and Related Improvements", 1959 Nov	box 10	folder 11	
Report : City Planning Commission, Dept. of City Planning, City of New York, Internal staff report, "Industrial Moveouts: A Study in Depth.", 1967 Jun	box 10	folder 12	
Report : DowntownLower Manhattan Assoc., Inc. "Planning for Lower Manhattan Report, 1969.", 1969 May 23	box 11	folder 02	
Report: EBS Management Consultants, Inc. Technical Report. "Transportation and Related Problems of the Downtown Manhattan Area Between the Holland Tunnel and the Manhattan and Williamsburg Bridges, and Alternative Solutions Therefor." To Transportation Administration, Office of the Mayor, City of New York., 1966 Nov 10	box 11	folder 03	
Report : Economic Inputs New York, 1968 Oct 21-1969 Apr 14	box 11	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Includes Clippings			
Report: Environmental Development Division Office of Right-of-Way and Location, Bureau of Public Roads. "A Report on the Status of Multiple Use and Joint Development.", 1968 Sep 30	box 11	folder 05	
Report : Interim Report, 1965 Nov 15-1969 Feb 20	box 11	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Includes chart and notes			
Report : L.M.E. Preliminary Report	box 11	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Report and notes			
Report : Legislation & Fed Highways. Amendments Fed Highway Act, 1968 Jul 25-1969 May 02	box 11	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Legislation & Fed Highways. Amendments Fed Highway Act.			
Report : M. Levine and R. Baker. "Artists' Housing in South Houston." Presented to New York City Planning Commission., 1968 Nov	box 11	folder 09	

Studies and Maps	rolls A100A.10, .11, A108A.10, .11	
Draft and notes		
Scope and Contents		06
Scope of Services, 1968	box 12	folder 04 to
Report: Wallace, McHarg, Roberts and Todd. Whittlesey, Conklin and Rossant. Alan M. Voorhees & Assoc., Inc. "The Lower Manhattan Plan, Summary of Report." Prepared for the New York City Planning Commission., 1966 Jun	box 12	folder 03
Report : Urban Design Concept Associates. "Traffic Evaluation Summary.", 1968 Aug 22	box 12	folder 02
Report : Text of ReportFinal Copy., 1969 Jun 30	box 12	folder 01
Includes notes		
Scope and Contents		
Report : Preliminary Report on Joint Development	box 11	folder 15
Includes clippings		
Scope and Contents		
Report : PrecedentsList of Air Rights Developments Compiled for SOM for Baltimore	box 11	folder 14
Cooperative Highway Research Program Final Report-Phase 1: Study Design, Project No. 8-8, The Impacts of Highways upon Environmental Values." Prepared for Highway Research Board, National Cooperative Highway Research Program, National Academy of Sciences., 1969 Mar		
Report : Massachusetts Institute of Technology Urban Systems Laboratory Report No. USL-69-1. "National	box 11	folder 13
Report : Madigan-Hyland, Inc., "The Lower Manhattan Expressway Project.", 1966 Jul 13	box 11	folder 12
Report : Madigan-Hyland, Inc. Preliminary Design Report. "Lower Manhattan Expressway, Miller Highway to Williamsburg and Manhattan Bridges." Prepared for New York State Department of Transportation., 1969 May 14	box 11	folder 11
Report : M. Levine. "Artists' Housing in South Houston, Part II." Presented to the New York City Planning Commission., 1968 Mar	box 11	folder 10

box 12

folder 08

Scope and Contents

Clippings

Travel, 1968 May 19-1968 Oct 31

Scope and Contents

Plane tickets and receipts.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Instances	
box 12	folder 09 to 10
box 12	folder 11 to 12
box 12	folder 13
box 12	folder 14 to 15
box 12	folder 16
box 12	folder 17
box 13	folder 01
box 13	folder 02
	box 12 box 12 box 12 box 12 box 12 box 12 box 13

6 items : additionally includes documents and notes

Drawings, 1963	drawer 195	
Scope and Contents		
137 items: elevations, plans, digrams, and sections (in 5 folders)		
Drawings, 1963	rolls	
Scope and Contents	A008.08, .11, A012.04	
Preliminary and circular stair drawings		
Manuscript, 1964	box 13	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
For World Architecture 2		
Manuscript, 1969 Jul	box 13	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
For La Construction Moderne		
Manuscript, 1965	box 13	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photocopy of text		
Manuscript, 1963	box 13	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photocopy of text		
Photographs, ca. 1968	box 13	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Images of model, panel prototypes, and early construction.		
Photographs, 1970s	box 13	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Images of building exterior and grounds; includes negatives		
Photographs, ca. 1970-1971	box 13	folder 10

Images of construction and building exterior

Photographs, ca. 1970	oversize 01	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Images of Construction		
Plans	box 13	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Conceptual diagrams and explanatory text		
Plans	box 13	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Prints and negative photostats		
Plans	oversize 01	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
6 items : floor plan, section, elevations, and site plan		
Printed Material, 1970-1974	box 13	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Clippings, articles, reprints		
Report, "Study of Design Methodology Consonant with 'the Unstable State" / prepared by Peter Seidel, 1972 Jan	box 14	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Prepared by Peter Seidel		
Report, Parking Study, 1964-1965	box 14	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
"Report on Parking in American Universities" / prepared by CJW for BFU Project		
Slides, undated	box 12	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: XIV Milan Triennale	
Title/Description	Instances

Architectural Drawings, 1968

Scope and Contents Working drawings and preliminary design drawings	rolls A012.09, A015.01	
Correspondence, 1968	box 14	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
[Woods Harvard]		
Correspondence, 1968	box 14	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Includes notes and reports		
Correspondence, 1968	box 14	folder 05
Correspondence, 1967	box 14	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Letter to Peter and Alison Smithson		
Correspondence, 1968	box 14	folder 07
Ephemera	box 14	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Postcards (mostly blank) and leaflets		
Exhibition, Annotated Text (in Italian)	box 15	folder 01
Exhibition, Calendar, 1968 Jan 15-1968 Feb 25	box 15	folder 02
Exhibition, Chart, 1968 Mar 09	box 18	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
"Idea et Position, Expression. Devis Descriptive Sommaire, Drawing, Rel. Photographie, Documentation et Information."		
Exhibition, Document de Base/Etude	box 15	folder 03 to
Scope and Contents		05
Contains drawings and notes		
Exhibition, Drawings and Plans	box 15	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Includes notes and color samples		
Exhibition, Image List	box 15	folder 07
Exhibition, Panels		

	oversize 04	folder 03 to 07
Exhibition, Panels [?]	oversize 02	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Reference material?		
Exhibition, Panel List (2nd Level)	box 15	folder 08
Exhibition, Poster	roll WS 10	
Scope and Contents		
"In Città, In Periferia"		
Exhibition, Project/Realization	box 15	folder 09 to
Scope and Contents		10
Contains drawings and notes		
Exhibition, Slides	box 19	folder 02
Newspaper Clippings	box 15	folder 11
Notes and Text	box 16	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
"Panneau projects Texte"; [Image list]; "Traduction en Italien pour Panneaux Projects"		
Notes and Text	box 16	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Includes correspondence		
Notes and Text	box 16	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Includes bills and addresses		
Notes and Text	box 16	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
"Text Tri Milan"		
Notes and Text	box 16	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Intro panneau "Jo's Man" : includes a collage piece		
Notes and Text	box 16	folder 06

Includes photographs, sketches, and a letter to Peter and Alison Smithson

Notes and Text, 1968	box 45	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
"Triennale Original Devis Descriptive"		
Notes, Subject Files, 1967	box 16	folder 07 to
Scope and Contents		09
Includes notes, sketches, chart, photos and drawings		
Panel, Doubled Traffic	oversize 01	folder 06
Photographs, Exhibition Panels	box 16	folder 10 to 11
Photographs, Exhibition Panels [?]	oversize 02	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
[Removed from Album]		
Photographs, Subject Files	box 17	folder 01 to 07
Photographs, Triennale Model	box 18	folder 02
Photographs, Triennale Model and Exhibition Design	box 18	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Includes drawing plans		
Photographs, Triennale Model and Exhibition Installation	box 18	folder 04
Presentation Drawings	rolls	
Scope and Contents	A008.05, 13, .16	
Hamburg-Steilshoop housing development "necklace" panel and development plans; Caen-CENECA Cathedral housing.		
Quattrodicesima Triennale di Milano : Esposizione internazionale delle arti decorative e industriali moderne e dell'architettura moderna	box 18	folder 05
Reference Files (By Topic)	box 19	folder 01
Signature Book	box 18	folder 06
Slides	box 45	folder 04 to 05

"Tri" and "Commentary"

Tome 2 Scope and Contents	box 19	folder 03 to 06
Notes, text, and images		
Urbanism, Projects and Ideas [Milan Triennale?]	box 19	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Notes, clippings, drawings and photos [may be initial material for exhibition at the 1968 Milan Triennale]		
Urbanism is Everybody's Business, Manuscript	box 19	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Annotated photocopy		
Urbanism is Everybody's Business, Page Layout	box 20	folder 01 to 04
Urbanism is Everybody's Business, Book, 1968, 1970	box 45	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
2 items		
Exhibition Panels, Photographs	oversize 02	folder 09

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series V: Writings		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Man in the Street, 1966-1974	box 21 to	
Scope and Contents	24	
Includes drafts, notes, proofs, correspondence, clippings, and outlines.		
A Propos du "Torrey Canyon", Art no. 5., 1967, 1974	box 25	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
[Architectural Education], 1967 Apr	box 25	folder 01

Article for Architecture Canada

"Architecture and planning"	box 25	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript			
Arena (Architectural Association Journal), 1966 Feb	box 25	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Magazine on Peter and Alison Smithson			
Candilis - Josic - Woods, Jacket Cover	box 25	folder 01	
"City and Core", 1965 Nov	box 25	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript and Notes			
"City and Core"	box 25	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Material in French			
"Collective Housing in Morocco." AD 55	box 25	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy of article			
"The Crowd Crystal Ball", 1969 Apr	box 25	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript and article; review of "Planning for Diversity and Choice" for Architectural Forum			
"The Crowded Crystal Ball" and "The Education Super Mart".	box 25	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscripts in Notebooks. The "Crowded Crystal Ball" is a review of Planning for Diversity and Choice.			
"The Education Bazaar", 1969 Jan	box 25	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
With Robert Filliou for Harvard Education Review; multiple copies with notes			
"The Education Bazaar"	box 25	folder 04	

Article

"The Education Bazaar", 1969	box 25	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript and notes		
"The Education Bazaar", 1969	box 25	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Harvard Educational Review: Architecture and Education, vol. 39 no. 4.		
"Five Urban Design Projects by Shadrach Woods, Architect"	box 25	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Karlsruhe, Bonne Nouvelle, Steilshoop, SoHo		
"Grands immeubles" and "The Three-Dimensional City". Tech + Arch, p. 85., 1968 Nov	box 25	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Manuscripts		
"Housing in N.Y. Improving Housing Quality in N.Y.", 1972 Win-1973 Win	box 25	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Notes		
"La vache a lait" (Buchanan Report), 1965	box 25	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Le Carré Bleu, 1962	box 25	folder 06
"Le Mirail A New Quartier for the City of Toulouse". Washington Law Quarterly., 1965 Feb	box 25	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Article		
"Motor Ways in London" Review, 1970 Oct	box 25	folder 07
Motorways in London (Book Review for Architectural Forum), 1970 Oct	box 25	folder 07

Multiple copies

"Motorways in London?", 1970 Jun	box 25	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Book review manuscript and article for Architectural Forum		
Notes on Architectural Education (Banff Architectural Education Conference), 1967 Mar	box 25	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Typescript and notes		
[Notes]	box 25	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Texts and sketches		
[Notes]	box 25	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
"Shad's infor."		
Plans. Project Lists. Biographical Outline., 1963 Aug 18-1964	box 25	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Includes drawings and clippings		
"Proposal for the Reconstruction of the Center of Frankfurt," Le Carré Bleu, No. 3., 1963	box 25	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Article		
"Prouvé", 1968 Oct	box 25	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Manuscripts in French		
Published work and articles	box 26	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Magazine pages		
"Recherches d'Architecture," AA 115, p. 14, undated	box 26	folder 02

Manuscript (mimeograph)

"Retour à la sauvagerie: dialogue entre Roger Vailland et Shadrach Woods," Nouvel Observateur, 1965 May 13	box 26	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies and notes			
"Retour à la sauvagerie: dialogue entre Roger Vailland et Shadrach Woods," Nouvel Observateur, 1965 May 13	box 26	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript "version edit"			
"Stem," Architectural Design, no. 5, p. 181., 1960 May	box 26	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies			
"A Suitable Treatment: Urbinc by Giancarlo de Carlo", 1967 Oct	box 26	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Review for Architectural Forum 1968			
"The Swiss Pavilion Revisited", 1965 Apr	box 26	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscripts for Architectural Forum			
"The Tunnel of Love: 'New Movement in Cities' by Brian Richards", 1967 Jan-1967 Feb	box 26	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Review for Architectural Forum; manuscript and article			
"The Urban Environment: Search for System," World Architecture 1., 1964	box 26	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies			
"Urbanisme," Le Carré Bleu, No. 3, 1961	box 26	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Multiple copies			
"Web," Le Carré Bleu, No. 3, 1962	box 26	folder 04	

Multiple copies

"What do you mean, MEGASTRUCTURE?!", 1969 Jul	box 26	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Low-Cost Housing New York magazine. "Lomex: Off Again"			
What U Can Do	box 45	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Negatives			
What U Can Do, undated	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies			
"What U Can Do", 1970 Apr 15-1970 Jun	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript, list of images and letter			
What U Can Do. Architecture at Rice 27.	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Booklet			
What U Can Do. Architecture at Rice 27.	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Multiple copies			
"Why Revisit 'Le Pavilion Suisse?"" [Swiss Pavilion]	box 26	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Magazine clipping and reprints			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Lecture and Faculty Papers		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Architecture for What?", 1969 Spr	box 27	folder 01

Lecture for Rensselaer Polytechnic and Carnegie Mellon University

"Brouillons ", 1967	box 27	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Lecture notes, miscellaneous notes, collected poetry			
"Cambridge", 1966 Nov	box 27	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
[Harvard University?] Lecture			
"The Designer's Dilemma", 1964 Dec 03	box 27	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Lecture typescript			
"Discovery of Architecture", 1963 Fall	box 27	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Lecture for Yale University			
"Dwellings, Ways, and Places", 1962-1963	box 27	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Typescript for lecture at Yale University and A.I.P. lecture (St. Louis, MO)			
"Housing CriteriaBerlin and N.Y.", 1972 Mar	box 27	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Lecture given at the Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies			
"The Incompatible Butterfly" (Gropius Lecture, Harvard University), 1968	box 27	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Notebook, manuscripts, article, Jerzy Soltan letters, HGSD 12th Urban Design ConferenceNew Communities: One AlternativeProceedings; also miscellaneous notes on Jean Prouve and Berlin Free University			
"The Technico-Sociological Hangup" (Technische Universität Berlin), 1967 Jun	box 27	folder 05	

Lecture manuscripts

"The Technico-Sociological Hangup" (Technische Universität Berlin), 1967 Jun	box 27	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Lecture manuscripts			
[Slide texts and annotated reference texts]	box 27	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Original folder titled "Music School"			
Cornell University, 1969-1972	box 27	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Studio description, syllabi, and lecture text			
Harvard University Graduate School of Design, 1968 Feb- Mar 26	box 28	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Environmental Design Education Connection ("Urbanism is Everybody's Business")			
Harvard University Graduate School of Design, 1968 Feb 13	box 28	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy of lecture ("Waiting for Printout")			
Harvard University Graduate School of Design, 1969 to 1971	box 28	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, studio descriptions and housing standards [reference copies from Harvard Woods Archive]			
Harvard University Graduate School of Design, undated	box 28	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies of GSD Proposed Introductory Architecture Curriculum"written by members of the first-year class"			
Harvard University Graduate School of Design, 1969-1970	box 28	folder 02	

Studio (Spring 1970) description, notes, reference papers, and student reports

Harvard University Graduate School of Design, 1968-1970 Spr	box 28	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Research Notebook; also contains manuscript notes for "What U Can Do" and a draft Letter regarding Berlin Free University		
Harvard University Graduate School of Design, 1974 Feb 18	box 28	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Design Studio [with Ilhan Zeybekoglu] program and letter		
Harvard University, Department of Architecture, 1972-1973	box 28	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Syllabi		
Harvard, Yale lectures and notes, 1962-1963 May 01	box 28	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Also includes notes, correspondence and lists of projects, publications and competitions		
Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies (Kenneth Frampton)	box 28	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Syllabi		
Introduction to the Man-Made Environment	box 28	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Syllabus		
Island of Pantelleria Experimental Workshop	box 28	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Proposal		
Notes on Architectural Education (Carnegie Mellon University Lecture), 1969 May	box 28	folder 05

Correspondence and notes

Notes on Housing for IAUS Lecture, 1972 Mar	box 28	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Cornell Lectures and notes; In the Frampton-Venturi confrontation. Note on Prouvé.			
Organization lecture (Education for Environmental Design), 1968 Jan 18	box 28	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Notebook includes notes for "What U Can Do" and "Urbanism is Everybody's Business"			
Politics and Urban Design Seminar (Rachel Ramanti), 1972 Dec 15	box 28	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Notes			
Scandinavian Lectures, List of Slides	box 28	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Texts			
Terms of Employment, 1969-1970	box 28	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Includes Cornell University, Harvard University, and University of Pennsylvania			
University of Illinois, 1961-1970 Apr 01	box 28	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Folder titled "Student"; includes letter and a copy of Le Carré Bleu 4.			
Villefranche Workshop	box 28	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Notes in French			
Woods Publications and Conferences, 1960s-1970s	box 29	folder 01 to	
Scope and Contents		15	
Articles, lectures and correspondence			
Yale University, 1967 Mar-1967 Apr	box 28	folder 10	

Course material/description; Letter re: In Support of a Reform in the Yale School of Architecture; A Proposal to Nominate Shadrach Woods as Dean.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Address book	box 29	folder 16
American Institute of Architects, 1973	box 30	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Memos and minutes		
Appointment Calendar, 1970 Sep-1971 Dec	box 29	folder 17
Architects + The Nuclear Arms Race", 1969 Mar 26	box 30	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Brochure, notice and notes prepare for the Architects Resistance		
[Budgets]	box 30	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
"Calculation"		
Calendars, 1966, 1967, 1973	box 30	folder 04 to
Scope and Contents		06
3 items		
Chermayeff, Serge	box 30	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, chronology and bibliography.		
Chronology, notes	box 30	folder 08
Chronology, Works, Books, Publications, and Staff	box 30	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
"Liste des Travaux, Livres et Publications"		
CIAM 9, 1953	box 30	folder 09
OII 1141 7, 1700	DOX 30	TOTALL UP

Article (Woods, G. Candilis, et al., "Contribution to the Study of Habitat," CIAM 9) and negatives

Correspondence, "Nite Letters", 1971	box 30	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Collected addresses		
Correspondence, [from Paris, France], 1969-1972	box 30	folder 11
Correspondence, [regarding medical leave], 1973	box 30	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
"Letters to clientsnot sent."		
Correspondence, 1976 International Exposition, 1972	box 30	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
"1976 National Bicentennial / 1ST Penn. Bank & Trust CoPhila."		
Correspondence, Academic Lectures, 1969-1971	box 30	folder 14
Correspondence, Architects + Planners for Blumenthal, 1973	box 30	folder 15 to 16
Correspondence, Architectural Forum, 1972	box 30	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
1 letter from Marie-Anne M. Evans, Editorial Associate		
Correspondence, Bakema. Stockholm.	box 30	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Regarding Team X		
Correspondence, C. Rommens, 1969-1972	box 30	folder 19
Correspondence, Colleagues [Candilis. Smithson. Weintraub. Rudolph. Blake. Bakema. Le Corbusier.], 1962 Nov 08-1963 Dec 03	box 30	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Postcards, letters and drawings		
Correspondence, Fellowship Recommendations, 1971-1973	box 31	folder 01
Correspondence, Financial, 1965-1969	box 31	folder 02

Miscellaneous Bills and Records of Payments

Correspondence, Foundation pour le Developpement Culturel, 1971	box 31	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Conference invitation			
Correspondence, General, 1969	box 31	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
[Letter includes those related to the creation of S. Wood's Office in New York]			
Correspondence, General, 1968-1969	box 31	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, newspaper clips and copies			
Correspondence, General, 1968-1969	box 31	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
[Includes letter from Penguin Books about a book (referencing a Feb. 28/68 SW letter) and a letter to J. Bakema mentioning Henri Lefebvre ("the best French thinker on urban problems today")]			
Correspondence, General, 1969-1972	box 31	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
[with architects]			
Correspondence, General, 1970-1972	box 31	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
[with architects]			
Correspondence, General	box 31	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Postcards.			
Correspondence, Geneva Project	box 31	folder 10	
Correspondence, Geroges Flecheux, 1969-1973	box 31	folder 11	

Legal correspondence

Correspondence, Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies, 1971 Correspondence, Jean Prouvé. Val Woods. Correspondence, Karl Kramer Verlag (Publisher), 1967-1971 Correspondence, Le Corbusier, 1961 Jul 05 Scope and Contents	box 31 box 31 box 31 box 31	folder 12 folder 13 folder 14
Correspondence, Karl Kramer Verlag (Publisher), 1967-1971 Correspondence, Le Corbusier, 1961 Jul 05 Scope and Contents	box 31	
Correspondence, Le Corbusier, 1961 Jul 05 Scope and Contents		folder 14
Scope and Contents	box 31	
-		folder 15
Copy of letter		
Correspondence, Ministère des Affaires Culturales Direction de l'Architecture	box 32	folder 01
Correspondence, Paris Crate International Sea & Air., 1972	box 32	folder 02
Correspondence, Paul Rudolph (Yale University)	box 32	folder 03
Correspondence, Peter Blake. Georges Candilis. Alexis Josic., 1960-1964	box 32	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Postcards and letters		
Correspondence, Professional Licensing, 1971	box 32	folder 05
Correspondence, Robert Filliou	box 32	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Letter and paper [Outline of Teaching + Learning] with annotations		
Correspondence, Robert Filliou (Non-Ecole de Villefranche), 1966	box 32	folder 07
Correspondence, Telegrams	box 32	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Telegrams		
"Costa"	box 32	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Site Photographs?		
Datebook, 1972-73	box 32	folder 10 to 11

Telephone and address books.

Drafting Tools, undated	drawer 195	
Exhibition Panels, ca. 1950s?	portfolio 01	
Scope and Contents	to 08	
On Early Projects		
Exhibition Panels, Mockup, ca. 1950s?	oversize oversize 5b	folder 03
Exhibition Panels, Unidentfieid, ca. 1950s?	oversize 06	folder 03
Exhibition Panels, General Diamond	oversize oversize 5b	folder 04 TO 06
Groupe Circa, 1969	box 33	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Urbanism notes and agendas		
The Importance of Being George, 1956-1968	box 33	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, clippings and drawings		
Institute for Architecture and Urban Studies. OPPOSITIONS. Peter Eisenman. Kenneth Frampton.	box 33	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence		
Insurance	box 33	folder 04
Leases	box 33	folder 05
[Lecture Announcements]	box 33	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Posters and postcards		
Ledger, 1966-1969	box 33	folder 07
[Loose page]	box 33	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photocopy		
Memos	box 33	folder 09
Morningside Heights Urban Renewal Committee	box 33	folder 10

Correspondence and report

New York State License, 1986	box 33	folder 16
Notebooks, 1971	box 33	folder 11
Notes	box 33	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
"To File Need name + date."		
Notes	box 33	folder 13
Notes	box 33	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Includes poster for Saul Steinberg Exhibition, Political posters from France, and copy of Arse Magazine		
Notes	box 33	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
On Berline Free University and Milan Triennale, "Explication"		
Payroll Books	box 34	folder 01
Petty Cash	box 34	folder 02
Photographs for Publications	box 34	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Contains misc. images cropped and mounted for publication; at least one board notes that the image is for Kenneth Frampton's article in the book On Streets; another board notes that the images are for SW's The Man in the Street		
Postcards and Clippings	box 34	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
[possibly organized for use in a future publication or lecture?]		
Presentation Material, Projects Album ("J-F 50")	oversize 06	folder 01
Presentation Material, Projects Booklet	oversize 06	folder 02
Presentation Material, Project Photo Book	four-flap 01	
Presentation Material, Portfolio of Work	four-flap 02	
Presentation Material, Portfolio of Work	oversize 06	

In Binder

Presentation Material, Portfolio Mockup	oversize 03	folder 02
Presentation Material, Portfolio Mockup	oversize 04	folder 02
Presentation Material, Portfolio Mockup	oversize oversize 5b	folder 02
Resumé	box 34	folder 05
S. Woods Encyclopedias Avery	box 34	folder 06
Society E.T.A., 1960	box 34	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Contract		
Stem photographic collage, 1960	drawer 196	
Scope and Contents		
Photographs and drawings		
Stationery, George Candilis, Alexis Josic and Shadrach Woods (Berlin/Paris)	box 34	folder 07
Stationery, Non-Ecole de Villefranche	box 34	folder 08 to 09
Stationery, Shadrach Woods Architect. Bond Ryder	box 34	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Blank letterhead		
Team 10 Primer, 1955 Jan-1962 Dec	box 35	folder 01 to
Scope and Contents		02
Copies		
Team 10 Primer, 1962	oversize 02	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Booklet		
Team X, 1973	box 35	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Address List for Berlin Meeting		
Team X, Berlin, 1973 Apr 01-1973 Apr 04	box 35	folder 04

Correspondence regarding meeting in Berlin

Team X, Correspondence and Articles, 1961 Jun-1961 Aug 08	box 35	folder 05
Team X, Photographs, 1958, 1973	box 35	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
"BibliographiesBlack History." "Team X Berlin." "Yale reviews with Paul Rudolph."		
Travel, 1969-1971	box 34	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
itineraries and ticket stubs		
Unité d'habitation	box 35	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Negatives and photos (primarily Mural painting by S.W., but also includes Le Corbusier's Cabin, and general travel photos)		
Urban Environment., 1960-1962	box 34	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Drafts and notes		
Woods, Weintraub / Associates, ca. 1971	box 35	folder 08 to
Scope and Contents		10
Firm and principal resumes, includes Donald Watson's resume, and list of projects		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII: Personal Papers			
Title/Description	Instances		
Apartment/Office Rental, 1971-1973	box 36	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence and financial records			
Correspondence, 1940s-1970s	box 36	folder 02 to 06	

Includes Military service records, letters related to illness, and condolence letters.

Drawings, miscellaneous	box 37	folder 01	
Government Documents, 1973	box 37	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Death certificate			
Obituaries, 1973. 1975	box 37	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
New York Times; International Herald Tribune, Architectural Design (Peter Smithson), "A Memorial Note on Shadrach Woods" (Jacquelines Tyrwhitt)			
Personal Effects	box 37	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Ephemera and notes			
Photograph Album	four-flap 01		
Scope and Contents			
Snapshots of Shadrach Woods from childhood to the 1960s			
Photographs, 1950s-1970s	box 37	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Includes portraits, snapshots, and photos with Le Corbusier			
Photographs, 1950s-1970s	box 37	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photos, contact sheets and envelopes			
Photographs, 1920s-1970s	box 37	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Family photographs			
Residence Vaugirard-Mathurin-Regnier	box 37	folder 09	

Drawings of SW Apartment in Paris and inventory of contents after SW's death

Sketch, "Val + JoParis"	box 37	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies			
Student Work	box 37	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
New York University Records			
Student Work	box 37	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Academic records (Charles C. Gorton High School and other)			

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Reference Material		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Aesthetics and Technology of Preassembly," Progressive Architecture, 1964 Oct	box 37	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Photocopy of article (Caen, Frankfurt, Belleville)		
"Architectural Education U.S.A.: Issues, Ideas, and People"	box 37	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Conference papers		
"ATBAT." Architectural Design, 1965	box 37	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Article and photocopies		
"Communication de Myra Ruccius-Warhaftig au Congres de Monaco", ca. 1969	box 37	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Paper		
"Connection" Magazine, 1969 Spr	box 37	folder 16

Special Issue

"From Webs and Stems to the Continental City."	box 37	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
"This Was Tomorrow" Exhibition Publication, 2008	oversize 03	folder 03
"Gamma Grid," An Archiktur, 2008	oversize 03	folder 01
"Preliminary Draft Housing Quality Program" report for the Urban Design Council of the City of New York, 1973 Apr 24	box 38	folder 01
Adams, Constance M. "The Architecture of Revolution: The C.I.A.M. and the Social Production of Art", 1987	box 38	folder 02
Archigram, "Metropolis."	box 38	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Architectural Design, 1973 Nov	box 38	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Architectural Design (Van Eyck), 1975 Jun	box 38	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Architectural Forum., 1963 Dec-1964 Jan	box 38	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Magazines		
Bagnols-Sur-Ceze reference material	oversize 03	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Historical narrative, photocopies of images, CD-ROM with images		
Bauwelt, 1971 Nov	box 38	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Bauwelt. Architectural Forum. Prix de L'Urbanisme, Bagnols-sur-Cèze., 1959-1967 Oct	box 38	folder 08

Magazines

Beriger, Christophe. "Pfarreiheim und Alterssiedlung 'Chappelehof' in Wohnen AG."	box 38	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Article			
Berlin balloons	box 38	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photos			
Berlin Free University	box 38	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Polyurethane information and brochures			
Black Planning Institute, The, 1970 Jun 23	box 38	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Progress Report			
Blake, Peter. "American Architect in Paris," Architectural Forum., 1963 Dec	box 39	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies of article			
Blake, Peter	box 39	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript			
Blue Series	box 39	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
"For [Jürgen] Joedicke / Blue Series" Slide list and images [includes Botticelli's Divine Comedie, Doré, Rauschenberg. Du Modernisme Miserable 1930.]			
Bond Ryder Associates.	box 39	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Brochure			
Burchard, Charles. "A Curriculum Geared to the Times", 1967 May	box 39	folder 05	

Article from AIA Journal

Cage, John. "The Cage Around Us"	box 39	folder 06	
Candilis - Josic - Woods, A Decade of Architecture and Urban Design.	box 39	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Book			
Candilis, Georges	box 39	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscripts			
Candilis, Josic, Woods: Building for People, 1968 Dec	box 39	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Review by Jerzy Soltan for Architectural Forum			
Catalog, Town Planning Architecture Sociology Housing Construction, 1974	box 39	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Book Catalogue			
Cavanna, Roger. "Shadrach Woods: His Ideas and Work", 1967 Spr	box 39	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Paper for Rensselaer Architecture and Urban Design Seminar			
Cavanna, Roger. "Shadrach Woods: His Ideas and Work.", 1967	box 39	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript			
Chang, Ching-Yu. "Free University Berlin" and "A Simple Interpretation of Le Ricolais's Structural Theory and Design", 1966, 1970	box 39	folder 13	
Choay, Francoise. "Bagnols-sur-Ceze, ville nouvelle," L'Oeil, 1959, 1966	box 39	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Magazine and letter			
City of New York, Department of City Planning, 1967	box 39	folder 15	

Contract with James Stirling

City of New York Housing Planning Development Program.	box 39	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Мар		
Clippings	box 39	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Newspaper clippings		
Clippings, 1969-1971	box 39	folder 18
Clippings	box 39	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
SW projects. BFU. Carré Bleu. : magazines, magazine pages and drawings		
Clippings.	box 39	folder 20
Crane, David A. "Planning and Design in New York."	box 40	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Report		
David, Paul Henri	box 40	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Department of Highways and Traffic, "The Joint Development of Housing and Freeways: A study of the feasibility of developing housing to accommodate site residents over the center leg of the inner loop freeway", 1967 Feb	oversize 03	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Report		
de Carlo, Giancarlo	box 40	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
de Carlo, Giancarlo. "Legitimizing Architecture"	box 40	folder 04

Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes

Digital Object: Feld, Gabriel. "Interview with Manfred Schiedhelm", 1997 Jan 24

Paper

Dischkoff, Nikola. [Story of Florence Nightingale]	box 40	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript			
Donnison, D. V. "High Rise Plots of Land."	box 40	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy of article			
Economic Inputs National	box 40	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Real Estate Research Corporation brochure and other misc. papers			
Embarcadero Freeway, 1971	box 40	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photos, San Francisco Chronicle.			
Feld, Gabriel. "Interview with Alexis Josic", 1997 Jan 01	oversize 03		
Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Feld, Gabriel. "Interview with Alexis Josic", 1997 Jan 01			
Scope and Contents			
Cassette tapes			
Feld, Gabriel. "Interview with Jerzy Soltan", 1997 Jan 10	oversize 03		
Physical Description: 1 audiocassettes			
Digital Object: Feld, Gabriel. "Interview with Jerzy Soltan", 1997 Jan 10			
Scope and Contents			
Cassette tape			
Feld, Gabriel. "Interview with Manfred Schiedhelm", 1997 Jan 24	oversize 03		

- Page 77 -

Cassette tapes

Frampton, Kenneth. "The vicissitudes of ideology: CIAM and Team X." Modern Arch. Frampton.	box 40	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy of chapter			
Frampton, Kenneth. On Streets.	box 40	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy of book			
Frampton, Kenneth. On Streets. Bibliography	box 40	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies of book and magazines			
Garanger, Marc	box 40	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Poster, "Je ne veux plus faire que ce que j'aime!"			
Garanger, Marc	box 40	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Catalogue of Photographs			
Giedion, Siegfried. "Constancy, Change and Architecture." 1st Gropius Lecture., 1961	box 40	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Lecture			
Gropius, Walter. "Tradition and Continuity."	box 40	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript			
Harvard University Press, 1973	box 40	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Catalogue			
Hayden, Dolores. "Oneida, The Perfectionists' Estate", 1971 Jul 23	box 40	folder 17	
Hénard, Eugene	box 40	folder 18	

Drawings

Hodgetts, Vicki. "The City Politic", 1969 Jul	box 40	folder 19
Holzbog, Thomas J. "The Fundamental Human Condition as	box 40	folder 20
a Basis for Design and Control of the Environment.", 1968		
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Housing Documents	box 40	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
HUD and other agencies documents		
Housing Policy	box 40	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Slides		
HUD Publications	box 41	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Slides		
IndiaBotticelli	box 41	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photos and contacts		
Industrial D&B Block Statistics., 1968 [?]	oversize 02	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Survey		
Information Source	box 41	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Slides		
Jaap Bakema.	box 41	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Jawitz, Robert Evan. "Ideal Cities, New Towns, and a Proposal", 1968 May	box 41	folder 04

Paper

Jencks, Charles. "Charles JeanneretLe Corbusier."	box 41	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy of article			
Kultermann, Udo. Architecture Nouvelle en Afrique., 1963	box 41	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Book			
L'Architecture d'Aujourd'hui, no. 177., 1975 Jan-1975 Feb	box 41	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Magazine			
Le Corbusier, L'Unite d'Habitation de Marseille.	box 41	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Book			
Los Angeles	box 41	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photos and negatives			
Lukasiewicz, Christophe, "La Ville."	box 41	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Article and letter			
Manhattan. Los Angeles. Germany.	box 41	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Maps			
Marseille Unité	box 41	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photos and brochures			
Mead, Margaret. "Patterns of World-Wide Change in the 1960's."	box 41	folder 13	

Article

box 41	folder 14
box 41	folder 15
box 41	folder 16
box 41	folder 17
box 41	folder 18
box 41	folder 19
box 41	folder 20
box 41	folder 21
	box 41 box 41 box 41 box 41 box 41

Article

New Towns	box 41	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Slides		
New York (Peter Blake article on New York City Planning), 1969 Oct 20	box 41	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
New York City Planning Commission, "Planned Unit Development."	box 42	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Report		
New York State Urban Development Corporation, "The Island Nobody Knows", 1969	oversize 02	folder 02
New York Times Magazine, 1972 Oct 15	box 42	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
New York Times Magazine, 1972 Oct 22	box 42	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Newspapers	box 42	folder 04
Northern Cities	box 42	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Negatives		
Novum Organum, 1968-69	box 42	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Multiple issues		
Office of Lower Manhattan Development, "Special Greenwich Street Development District"	box 42	folder 07

Report

Paris Metro, 1968	box 42	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Negatives, brochure and correspondence			
Parr, Albert E., 1967-1969	box 42	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Reprints of articles			
Passonneau, Joseph R. "Art and the University: Two Other Cultures."	box 42	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript			
Pfeufer, Eric. "Examination of the H Ven LC-, 1971 Apr 02	box 42	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Multiple copies of paper			
Photographs, NY Stock Exchange, etc., 1950s	box 42	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
[Original folder labeled "Photos not used"]			
Progressive Architecture., 1964 Oct	box 42	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Magazine			
Progressive Architecture., 1964 Oct	box 42	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Magazine			
Progressive Architecture., 1964 Oct	box 42	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Article			
Project Boundary and Land Use Plan, Washington Heights / Highbridge Park Development Area, 1969	box 42	folder 16	

Blue-line print

Publications, 1965 Sep	box 42	folder 17
Scope and Contents		
Hans Hollein. Giancarlo de Carlo. Aldo van Eyck.		
Renaudie, Jean	box 42	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Richards, Brian, 1968 Nov 30	box 42	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Photos, letter and texts about Dunlop 'Speedway'		
Ricon, Daniel. "Le Milieu Urbain."	box 42	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Robbie Cartoons	box 42	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
photocopies		
Sanger, John. [Proposal for Establishment of a Design Atelier within the GSD], 1970	box 43	folder 01
Scaeffer, K.H. and Elliot Sclar. "Transportation and the City"	box 43	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Includes a note signed by Alex [Tzonis?].		
Scientific American., 1965 Sep	box 43	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Smithson, Alison	box 43	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Smithson, Alison and Peter. Without RhetoricAn Architectural Aesthetic, 1955-1972.	box 43	folder 05

Dust jacket

Soltan, Jerry. "The Eternal Seesaw."	box 43	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Lecture		
Soltan, Jerry. [Review of] "Candilis, Josic, Wood: Building for People"	box 43	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Photocopies of book and magazines		
Solzhenitsyn. Harvard Commencement Speech, 1978	box 43	folder 08
Stirling, James and Arthur Baker, "An Outline Plan Prepared for the City of New York Department of City Planning: Midtown Manhattan West", 1968 Feb	oversize 03	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Report		
Systems de Transport Metro. Urba.	box 43	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Brochures, papers and photos		
Team 10 Primer	box 43	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photocopy from book		
Techniques & Architecture 293 (Josic project)	box 43	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Techniques et Architecture no. 311, 1976 Oct-1976 Nov	box 43	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Third World Planning Workshop Collective	box 43	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Report		
Thompson, Carolyn. "The University of East Anglia, The Free University of Berlin: A Comparison."	box 43	folder 14

Manuscript

Toulouse le Mirail. L'Express., 1964 Oct 19-1964 Oct 25	box 43	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Magazine		
Unskilled Mass Production of Housing.	box 43	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
Proposal		
Urban Systems Development Corporation, "Breakthrough in housing 1969", 1969	oversize 02	folder 03
Venturi, Robert and Denise Scott-Brown. "Ugly and Ordinary Architecture of the Decorated Shed." Architectural Forum, 1971	box 43	folder 17
Vernet, Alain Corent. "Les Densites Urbaines et leur Facteurs D'influence", 1964	box 43	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript		
Warhol, Andy, 1964-1965	box 43	folder 19A
Scope and Contents		
Ileana Sonnabend Exhibition Catalogs		
Wells, Alfred. "Low Cost Housing in Casablanca." Architectural Association Quarterly, 1969 Oct	box 43	folder 19B
White, Norval / Garbage Project	box 43	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Newspaper clipping, slides and notes		
Wittenborn and Company, 1974 Win	box 43	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Catalogue		
Wolf, Peter. "The Structure of Motion in the City."	box 43	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Article		
Woods, Shadrach	box 43	folder 23

Photocopies and clippings

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
"The Discovery of Architecture" Lecture, 1963 Nov 7	box 45	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Accession 2005.012		
Scope and Contents		
MP3 recording, The Yale Center for Media Initiatives		
Papers and photographs related to projects in Bagnol-sur- Ceze, France	box 45	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Accession 2015.003		
Scope and Contents		
Jeffrey Scherer Donation		

Scope and Contents

Accession 2017.002

Scope and Contents

Val Woods via Mary McLeod Donation

Scope and Contents

Files includes copy of "Words and Pictures - The Planners Dilemma" (for 1964 Conference for the Akademischer Architektenverein An Der Techinschen Hochschule Darmstadt), narrative on Berlin Free University, student recommendation letters, notes by Val Woods, personal photographs, "Why don't you be an Architect?" brocure, "1973 Team X Meeting

in Berlin" booklet, and copy of "D'Urbanistica Come Problema Di Interesse Collecttivo"

^ Return to Table of Contents